



- 1. **Call General Business meeting to order Welcome –** The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm by President, Kevin Jones.
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. President: Kevin Jones
 - Foothill Family Shelter Charity Check Presentation Kevin announced that a \$1000.00 check will be presented later in the meeting.

4. Vice President: Tim Troncale

• Free Drawing Information – At this time \$168.00 will be presented to the winner.

5. Treasurer: Doug McElroy

- Treasury Report for May 2025
- Regular account \$ 3871.08
- Savings account \$ 20324.99
- Charity account \$4704.41
- Comments on Treasurers Report There were no comments.

6. Membership: Rich Royall

- Attendance: <u>6</u> E-Board, <u>47</u> Members, and <u>2</u> Guests
- Introduce any guests Joe and Sheryl Zappen who have a red 62 C1.
- Introduce any guests that are eligible to become member(s) if any None
- Action Item: Approval of New Member(s)

7. Secretary: Sue McElroy

- Minutes of May 2025 General Meeting were distributed and posted on the website.
- Action Item: Approval of the General Meeting Minutes Melonee Vartanian made a motion to approve the minutes as posted. Phil Caughey seconded the motion. The motion was approved.





8. Activities: Charles Adamson

- Report on Past Events
 - Cal-Rods Run with a winner-May 17 No one from PVCA attended.
 - Chino Valley Fire and Bike and Hot Rod Show May 17 Rich and Jan Royall went and said it was a great show.
 - Benedict Castle Concours Car Show May 18 Tim and Mary Troncale went and said it was a beautiful car show. Rich and Jay Royall came to walk around.
 - Viva Las Vegas run May 19-22 Charles said that they had a great time. He got some great pictures and reels.
 - May Social Dinner May 27 This was held at Warehouse Pizza in La Verne and everyone had a great time. Thanks Rich and Jan Royall for putting this together.
 - Steve McQueen Car Show June 1 5 cars met at Via Verde Industrial Center and met Juan Ortega and Ty and Isti Wallace at the Car Show. Chuck and Gail Boekenoogen, also, came to the show. Scott Erickson won for the Best Late Model Corvette.
 - Wings and Wheels Car Show June 8 Charles Adamson, Ty Wallace, Bob Freitas and Jeff Butler attended this event.
- Upcoming events planned
 - Rotolo Cruise Night June 14 Jeff Chodos said that there were 18 Corvettes that participated in the May Peoples Choice and 11 members voted. Second place went to Tim Troncale and first place went to Juan Ortega. At the June Rotolo Cruise Night, the people will vote for tail lights.
 - Quakes Baseball Night June 21 Charles Adamson said that we need more cars to sign up to reach our minimum. If this doesn't happen, the event may need to be canceled.
 - Pomona Classic Car Swap Meet June 22
 - June's Social Dinner Legends Glendora June 24 Debbie and Kevin Jones are planning this. Debbie said that you need to have a Corvette hat.
 - Marconi Museum "National Corvette Day" June 29 Tim Troncale is organizing this. We will meet at the Via Verde Industrial Center. We will have assigned spots at this event and will go to lunch afterwards.
 - 4th of July Parades Dave Bratt will be organizing the Claremont parade and Bob Freitas will organize the Ontario parade.
 - Southern Oregon Corvette weekend July18-20
 - Painted Turtle Charity Pinewood Derby Day July 23 PVCA will provide the trophies and will help judge some of the winners.





- Prescott Run and Car Show Sept 25-28 Registration is open. There is no organized run at this point.
- Many non-sponsored events-Please peruse calendar.
- Upcoming meetings and announcements Kelvin Muinos presented a \$1000.00 check to Bonnie from the Foothill Family Shelter. She was very appreciative and said that they won first place for a non-profit in California.

9. NCCC: Dave Bratt (Absent)

• Upcoming meetings and announcements – Nothing to discuss.

10. REPRESENTATIVES

- Sunshine: Jan Royall Jan announced the June birthdays and anniversaries. We all sang Happy Birthday.
- Charity Committee: Jan Royall, Gail Boekenoogen and Charlie Huereque Jan is coordinating the distribution of the check with the charities.
- Car of the Year: Jeff Chodos Nothing to add.
- National Corvette Museum: Melonee Vartanian The May deliveries totaled 66, which included 14 experiences. Member Appreciation Days is June 17. Member Milestone Recognition Ceremony is August 29 and on Labor Day Weekend the museum will be having 3 Decades of Corvette Legacy, celebrating their 31 years. Check the Corvette Blogger for updated information. Melonee shared that there is a New Jersey Corvette Club that went to an assisted living facility dedicated to Veterans on Memorial Day and made lunch for them and took them for rides. She thought that this was a good idea and would be something to think about for Veterans Days.
- Rotolo Liaison: Charles Adamson Charles sent out the inventory via email. They currently have 3 cars in stock. Be sure to talk to Mike, Michael or Armando if you are interested in buying a new car. If you take your car in for service make sure to get your 15% discount for parts and service. If you have a problem, see Enrique.
- Parliamentarian: Phil Caughey Everything is good.
- Homecoming Committee: Isti Wallace (Absent)
 - July 4th parades We need people to volunteer for Claremont.
- Web Updates: Doug McElroy, and Charles Adamson Doug and Charles are still playing with the test site.
- Holiday Party: Sue McElroy and Sue Cope The party will be held on Sunday, December 14th at Sycamore Inn.
- Apparel: Glenda Goff, and Snap Graphics (Derek Pulos)
 - Store opened June 1-June 30 for printed shirts We need to order at least 25 shirts.
 - Embroidered shirts available anytime
- Historians: Cyndy Tutt and Debbie Jones Nothing to report.





11. Old Business

- Any updates on existing cars None
- Any other updates not yet covered

12. New Business

- New future car shows or events not yet covered There will be a Car Show at Sycamore Inn on June 28th from 9:00am – 2:00pm.
- New cars, new family members, or other news Diana Butcher thanked everyone for the thoughts and prayers after her fall and surgery. She, also shared that George and Kathy Banerian had to have their beloved Maggie put down. Ty said that Isti's dog, Milo, had to have surgery.
- New topics and action items not covered in published agenda None
- Next Meeting **RSVP** requested

13. Any other business or comments - None

- 14. **Free Drawing Tim –** Tim said that the winner will get \$183.00. Congratulations to Milton Brame.
- 15. Next meeting: July 8, 2025
- 16. **Meeting Adjournment** The meeting was adjourned at 8:19pm.